

Dated
05/07/2022

Workshop on "Implementation of College Curriculum Framework"

Members Present :-

Name / Dept	Signature
1. Jogendra Ruychandi (Hindi, Hindi)	[Signature]
2. Manoj K. Mahanta (Principal)	[Signature]
3. Shampa Choudhary	[Signature]
4.	
5. Poojita Goswami (Statistics)	[Signature]
6. Chandra Kant Pande (Geography)	[Signature]
7. Nandini Rajbanshi (Hindi)	[Signature]
8. Pooja Baisya (Hindi)	[Signature]
9. Mrishu Smिता Devi (Education)	[Signature]
10. Pankhi Senapati (Hindi)	[Signature]
11. Bhrije Kr Nath (Geography)	[Signature]
12. Kishore Das (")	[Signature]
13. Gampati Bhujang (Anthropology)	[Signature]
14. Pragati Pokharel (Chemistry)	[Signature]
15. Pallabi Dutta (Sanskrit)	[Signature]
16. Satya Sandhya Das (Chemistry)	[Signature]
17. Priyankshu Borahar (Chemistry)	[Signature]
18. Priyam Borahar (Biology)	[Signature]
19. Jyotirmay Sengupta (Bengali)	[Signature]
20. Masika Sarkar (Computer Science)	[Signature]
21. Amar Jyoti Dutta (Maths)	[Signature]
22. Gireen Ch. Das (Maths)	[Signature]
23. Ira Das (Economics)	[Signature]
24. Bidyut Bikash Baisya (Economics)	[Signature]

Perspectives Plan

Time: 10am onwards

Block - X

Venue: Digital Conference Hall

Name / Dept	Signature
25. Monali Ghosh Dasgupta	Neha
26. Lalitkumar Khawbung	[Signature]
27. Kalyani Devi	[Signature]
28. Kabita Dolci	[Signature]
29. Binmal K. Tripathi	[Signature]
30. Avijit Kumar Dutta	[Signature]
31. Bibhansu Bhowmik	[Signature]
32. Purnima Choudhury	[Signature]
33. Chandana Sarma	[Signature]
34. Dyantra Choudhury	[Signature]
35. Gaurav Das	[Signature]
36. Anomal Singh Borah / Bodo	[Signature]
37. Uddipta Nayan Medhi / (Accountancy)	[Signature]
38. Priti Sarma / (E-commerce & IT)	[Signature]
39. Mukunda Kalita, Economics (commerce)	[Signature]
40. Ganga Sharmah (History Dept.)	[Signature]
41. Sunu Gopi (Political Science Dept)	[Signature]
42. Sakshita Sibal Saha (Pol Sci)	[Signature]
43. Balin Ch. Mahanta (History Dept)	[Signature]
44. Jyoti Parasad Das	[Signature]
45. Suman Saitia (Geology Dept.)	[Signature]
46. Surathi Medhuni Gogoi (Assamese Dept.)	[Signature]
47. Apurvi Bhattacharya (Education Dept.)	[Signature]
48. Khushi Kheukaty Boro (Assamese)	[Signature]
49. Indrani Kalita (Assamese)	[Signature]
50. Sakshita Sibal Saha (AS)	[Signature]
51. Nabendu Das (Pol. Sci)	[Signature]
52. Mihir Barua (Geology)	[Signature]
53. Saroj Sarma (Chemistry)	[Signature]
54. Parashrami Das (Chemistry)	[Signature]
55. Nibedita Devi (Sanskrit)	[Signature]

Name / Dept	Signature
56. Nalany Bhowm (Fine Arts)	Dr. / 5/7/22
57. Polona Saldar (Arts)	5/7/22
58. Anjali Devi (Sanskrit)	Dr. / 05/03/2022
59. Dipal Samal (Geography)	AB / 5/7/22
60. Nita Das (Philosophy)	AB / 5/7/22
61. Nandini Sarma (History)	N. Sarma / 5/7/22
62. Samrat Dey (Physics)	S. Dey / 5/7/22
63. Nayan Pratih (Computer Science)	Nayan / 5/7/22
64. Namita Das (IGAC, Co-ordinator)	Namita / 5/7/22
65. Pradip Choudhary Kalita (Geography)	Pradip / 5/7/22
66. Ananya Das (Political Science)	Ananya / 5/7/22
67. Anjali Das (Zoology)	Anjali / 5/7/22
68. Sneha Karm (Zoology)	Sneha / 5/7/22
69. Sumanee Bora (Zoology)	Sumanee / 5/7/22
70. Bangtuh Terang (Zoology)	B. Terang / 5/7/22
71. Anshu Kalita (Education)	Anshu / 5/7/22

Proceeding of Resolutions

"The Workshop on 'Implementation of College Perspective Plan', was held today in the Digital Conference Hall, PTNS library from 10:00 am. The Workshop started with the opening remarks by Chairperson, IGAC Dr. Manoj Kr Mahanta whereupon he emphasized on more professional behavior on the part of everyone. He also stressed on some important points of 3rd cycle of NAAC and pointed out certain parameters of AQAR where more needs to be done.

The Chairperson's remark were followed

by a small introductory speech by GPAC, coordinator Dr. Namik Das, who emphasised how the workshop will focus on the action plan needed by for the 4th cycle of NAAC.

The workshop was inaugurated by Chairman of Governing Body, Dr. Jagadendra Rai Choudhury with a few motivating words.

The workshop was attended by ^{present} faculty members, Librarian & HODs of non-sanctioned Dept.

The 7 AQAR subcommittees made their presentation on their ^{respective} concerns and highlighted what action plan needs to be taken by all to secure a better grade.

The concluding remarks were made by Dr. M.K. Mazumdar when he stressed upon the adoption of professional attitude by all. The various works of GPAC have been decentralised and all subcommittees together with all stakeholders must move forward together. The meeting ended with vote of thanks by Nandita Rajbanshi, Asst. Prof, Dept. of Hindi.

Based on the presentations, a few of the resolutions that were made are —

1. Workshop to identify slow learner and advanced learner in August — to be conducted by Education Dept.
2. Workshop on Igeo-tag and Blooms taxonomy
3. Code of Conduct Committee to be constituted by GPAC
4. Add on Course to be adopted by various Dept. Considering its relevancy
5. For better ^{internet} connectivity, bandwidth to be increased.
6. E-governance to be introduced.
7. Academic Calendar of college to mention tentative

dates for DAC, PTM, sessional exams, mentor-
mentee activity etc.

Bas
6/07/2022

